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Discover the stories and local legends of

Berkley's historic Roseland Park Cemetery. 
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Station 1: Entry Gate (1909) & Cemetery Offices (c.1929-1930) 



2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 
Station 1: Entry Gate (1909) & Cemetery Offices (c.1929-1930)  
 
Roseland Park, dedicated in June 1910, honors veterans with a VFW monument and 
Marshal Fredericks' "Doughboy" statue for WWI veterans. Sections are dedicated to the 
Spanish-American War, WWI, WWII, and possibly a few Civil War soldiers. Originally a 
stock corporation with Detroit ties, it now spans 133 acres and is state-operated. 
 
The cemetery was carved from a pioneer farm over two years. Its name came from the rose 
bushes planted around its perimeter. Edgar Guest, Michigan's Poet Laureate, read a poem 
at the dedication. 
 
The entrance features five massive 25-foot-tall granite columns from 1910, a replica of 
Mussolini's palace entrance, connected by 22-foot iron gating. These columns were moved 
back 50 feet when Woodward Avenue was paved. 
 
Upon entering, four roads lead to the cemetery. The outer roads were originally turn-around 
loops for the Detroit Interurban Railway, allowing funeral cars to transport caskets and 
mourners, reducing congestion. These cars, decorated like horse-drawn hearses, had 
potbellied stoves for warmth and built-in benches. The funeral coach would continue to 
Birmingham before returning to Roseland to pick up mourners for their journey back to 
Detroit. 
 









2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
Station 3: Rose Chapel Mausoleum (1913-1914) 

 
1. Louis Kamper (1861-

1953) [86-C] 
2. Emilie Kling Kamper 

(1870-1946) [88-C]  
3. Paul Kamper (1896-

1930) [87-C]  
4. Philip Kling (1818-

1910) [Marble Urn 
opposite Kamper & 
Book interments] 

5. Josephine Honer 
Kling (1843-1933) [88-
D]  

6. August Philip Kling 
(1872-1922) [87-D] 

7. Kurt Kling (1879-1965) 
[1-C] 

8. Olga W. Kling (1879-
1961) [3-C] 

9. Philip Kling II (1903-
1957) [2-C] 

10. Dr. James Burgess Book (1843-1916) [86-D] 
11. Clotilde Catherine Campau Palms Book (1851-1928) [86-E]  
12. James Burgess Book, Jr. (1890-1963) [85-D]  
13. Sara Peck Book (1890-1976) [85-E]  
14. James Burgess Book III (1912-1968) [85-B] 
15. Edward Irving Book (1915-1993) [84-A] 



16. John Cadillac Book (1924-1944) [85-C] 
17. Julius C. Hasse (1845-1925) [107-C]  
18. John Wagner (1854-1935) [126-C] 
19. Ebeneezer J. Newell (1855-1932) [119-C] 
20. Charles B. Tuttle (1860-1937) [4-A]  
21. George F. Lyman (1861-1917) [89-C]  
22. Benjamin Gotfredson (1863-1938) [27-E] 
23. Edward C. Kinsel (1863-1928) [131-D]  
24. Charles H. Schroeder (1864-1927) [2-D]  
25. Philip Breitmeyer (1864-1941) [9-A]  
26. Frank E. Doremus (1865-1947) [48-D]  
27. Hereward S. Scott (1865-1948) [129-D]  
28. Dr. Francis J.W. Maguire (1868-1929) [88-E] 
29. Mignon Bosset Maguire (1870-1943) [87-E] 
30. William E. Bee (1870-1943) [64-D]  
31. Charles S. Monnier (1873-1860) [67-D]  
32. C. Arthur Dunton (c.1884-1928) [206-E]  
33. Ephraim Frischkorn, Jr. (1888-1956) [228-B]  
34. Donald S. Kiskadden (1888-1963) [256-E]  
 



2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
Station 3: Rose Chapel Mausoleum (1913-1914) 

1. Louis Kamper (1861-1953) [86-C]
Mr. Kamper, a distinguished Detroit architect, designed the Roseland Park Entry Gate and Rose
Chapel Mausoleum. His other notable Detroit works include the Book-Cadillac Hotel, Water
Board Building, William Livingston Memorial Lighthouse, Book Estate, Hecker-Smiley Mansion,
and Carlton Plaza Hotel. Kamper was married to Emilie Kling and had a son, Paul Kamper.

2. Emilie Kling Kamper (1870-1946) [88-C]
Wife of Louis Kamper; daughter of Philip & Josephine Kling; mother of Paul Kamper; sister
of August P. & Kurt Kling

3. Paul Kamper (1896-1930) [87-C]
Son of Louis & Emilie Kamper; cousin of Philip Kling II

4. Philip Kling (1818-1910) [Marble Urn opposite Kamper & Book interments]
Founder of Kling Brewery; husband of Josephine Kling; father of Emilie, August P. & Kurt
Kling; father-in-law of Louis Kamper; grandfather of Philip Kling II and Paul Kamper

5. Josephine Honer Kling (1843-1933) [88-D]
Second wife of Philip Kling; mother of Emilie, August P. & Kurt Kling; mother-in-law of Louis
Kamper; grandmother of Philip Kling II and Paul Kamper

6. August Philip Kling (1872-1922) [87-D]
Son of Philip & Josephine Kling; brother of Emilie Kamper and Kurt Kling; uncle of Paul
Kamper



7. Kurt Kling (1879-1965) [1-C]
Son of Philip & Josephine Kling; husband of Olga Kling; father of Philip Kling II; brother of 
Emilie and A.P. Kling; uncle of Paul Kamper

8. Olga W. Kling (1879-1961) [3-C]
Wife of Kurt Kling; mother of Philip Kling II

9. Philip Kling II (1903-1957) [2-C]
Son of Kurt & Olga Kling; grandson of Philip & Josephine Kling; cousin of Paul Kamper

10.  Dr. James Burgess Book (1843-1916) [86-D]
The Book family patriarch's sons, J. Burgess, Herbert, and Frank, financed five Kamper-
designed skyscrapers on Detroit's Washington Boulevard. Dr. Book, a prominent Detroit 
surgeon, retired in the 1890s to focus on his sons and real estate ventures.
The three Book brothers developed downtown Detroit's "West Necklace," seeing an 
opportunity to transform Washington Boulevard into an elegant shopping district, a "Fifth 
Avenue of the West," in line with the City Beautiful movement. They hired architect Louis 
Kamper to design architecturally interesting buildings that would house booming firms. 
Their vision led to the construction of the Book Building and the neighboring Book Tower on 
the west side of Washington Boulevard near Michigan, and the Book Cadillac Hotel at the 
northwest corner of Michigan and Washington Boulevard.
The Book Building, a thirteen-story limestone-faced structure with a penthouse, was the 
first of four major buildings the Book Brothers intended for their "Fifth Avenue of the West." 
They envisioned prosperous shops on the Washington Boulevard level and prestigious 
office spaces on the upper floors. While the Book Building, Book Tower, and Book Cadillac 
still grace downtown Detroit, the fourth planned building—an 81-story office tower—was 
never constructed due to the Great Depression.
Even the Book family suffered during the Depression. They had initially purchased a large, 
circular plot for their family in the cemetery, known as "Book Circle," a common sign of 
wealth at the time. However, they were unable to complete payments and had to trade it for 
a smaller section.

11.  Clotilde Catherine Campau Palms Book (1851-1928) [86-E]
Wife of Dr. J.B. Book; mother of J.B. Book, Jr., Frank P. Book and Herbert V. Book



12.  James Burgess Book, Jr. (1890-1963) [85-D]
Son of Dr. J.B. Book; Husband of Sara Book; father of J.B. Book III; brother of F.P. & H.V. 
Book

13.  Sara Peck Book (1890-1976) [85-E]
Wife of J.B. Book, Jr.; mother of J.B. Book III

14.  James Burgess Book III (1912-1968) [85-B]
Son of J.B. Book, Jr. & S.P. Book; grandson of J.B. Book [No obituary collage in collage file]

15.  Edward Irving Book (1915-1993) [84-A]
Son of J.B. Book, Jr. & S.P. Book; grandson of J.B. Book

16.  John Cadillac Book (1924-1944) [85-C]
Son of J.B. Book, Jr. & S.P. Book; grandson of J.B. Book

17.  Julius C. Hasse (1845-1925) [107-C]
Merchant/tailor; founder of J.C. Hasse & Son

18.  John Wagner (1854-1935) [126-C]
Co-founder of Detroit’s Wagner Baking Co.

19.  Ebeneezer J. Newell (1855-1932) [119-C]
Industrialist/manufacturer; vice-president of Douglas & Lomason Co.

20.  Charles B. Tuttle (1860-1937) [4-A]
A prominent figure in retail and manufacturing, founded Tuttle & Clark Co. Starting at 15 
with a Hamtramck harness shop, he became the world's largest manufacturer of horse 
racing equipment. Recognizing the rise of automobiles in Detroit, Tuttle adapted his 
business to produce items like linen dusters, auto robes, and goggles for early motorists, 
cementing his legacy as a visionary entrepreneur.

21.  George F. Lyman (1861-1917) [89-C]
Café proprietor

22.  Benjamin Gotfredson (1863-1938) [27-E]
The American Auto Trimming Company, founded in 1909 by Mr. Gotfredson, began in 
Detroit on Meldrum Avenue. He initially moved to Detroit in 1905, buying and selling horses



as the Gotfredson Horse Market. However, with the rise of automobiles, he recognized the 
demand for auto accessories, trimmers, and painters. The company expanded to include 
locations in Walkerville, Ontario, Cleveland, Ohio, and Los Angeles, growing to become one 
of North America's largest paint and trim companies in the 1920s. He strategically 
established his businesses where major car building and assembly occurred. 
Locally, Ford had taken over the mass production line from Oldsmobile. Vehicle painting 
was a time-consuming process, taking 5-7 days for a standard car and almost a month for a 
luxury automobile, which created storage challenges. In Canada, the firm operated a large 
plant in Walkersville (now Windsor) to paint and trim Model T bodies for the Ford Motor 
Company of Canada. This plant, known as the "basket factory," quickly became too small 
to handle the volume of business, leading to the construction of a new facility next door. 

The process involved numerous trucks to collect "bodies in white" from various 
bodybuilders and manufacturers, moving them to and from their plants and the car 
manufacturers. After World War I, the American Auto Trimming Company required trucks 
for its Canadian plant, which served Ford. Due to high import duties, trucks were expensive 
in Canada. Consequently, the company began building its own trucks and also built some 
for local companies, leading to the creation of the Gotfredson & Joyce Corporation. This 
new company produced fire trucks, taxis, buses, and coach bodies, utilizing diesel motors. 
The company operated until 1946 when the demand for Cummins engines became 
prevalent. Mr. Gotfredson also served as the President of the Saxon Motor Car Corporation 
at one point. 

23. Edward C. Kinsel (1863-1928) [131-D]
Kinsel's Drugstore, a prominent establishment at Michigan Avenue and Griswold in
downtown Detroit, operated for 37 years. It was the first 24-hour drug store in the city,
making it a household name. Under its visionary owner, Kinsel's expanded into a chain. In
1958, Kinsel's wife, Hattie, sold the store to Cunningham Drug Co. due to changing urban
dynamics. Kinsel's remains a significant part of Detroit's commercial history, remembered
for its innovation and service.

24. Charles H. Schroeder (1864-1927) [2-D]
President and treasurer of R.&.H. Shoe Co.

25. Philip Breitmeyer (1864-1941) [9-A]
44th Mayor of Detroit, 1909-1910; President of Roseland Park Cemetery Board

26. Frank E. Doremus (1865-1947) [48-D]
49th Mayor of Detroit, 1923-1924



27. Hereward S. Scott (1865-1948) [129-D]
Former Vice-President & General Manager of the Detroit News

28. Dr. Francis J.W. Maguire (1868-1929) [88-E]
Surgeon/goiter expert; on surgical staff of Providence and Harper Hospitals

29. Mignon Bosset Maguire (1870-1943) [87-E]
Wife of F.J.W. Maguire

30. William E. Bee (1870-1943) [64-D]
The owner, president, and general manager of the Palmer-Bee Co., he left school at the age
of 12 to work as an errand boy at Detroit Steel. He later established the Palmer-Bee
Transmission Equipment and Material Handling firm. In 1912, he and a colleague installed
the first automatic assembly lines.

31. Charles S. Monnier (1873-1860) [67-D]
Mr. Monnier founded Monnier Auto Supply. His firm was believed to have been the world's first
auto accessories business. He built his own automobile about the same time that Henry Ford
did. To better another person, he reportedly wrote a letter to a friend on the back of a 2-center
stamp. He also copied 48 pages of a book onto a postcard. You could read it with a magnifying
glass.

32. C. Arthur Dunton (c.1884-1928) [206-E]
First President of Village of Berkley, 1923-1924; first owner of Northwood Inn which was
originally his farmhouse; Berkley State Bank Vice-President

33. Ephraim Frischkorn, Jr. (1888-1956) [228-B]
Real estate developer and builder; President of Frischkorn Construction Co. that built over
7,000 homes

34. Donald S. Kiskadden (1888-1963) [256-E]
Legal counsel for Ford Motor Co., 1916-1919; Vice-President and General Manager of Buhl
Land Co., 1925-1954; former Director of the Detroit Board of Commerce

























































































2025  Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
Station 4: south extreme of section 13 aka “coverleaf” just slightly west of 

where sections 9, 13 and 15 meet 

1. Dr. Frances M. Way (1860-1931) & George P. Way (1857-1919) / Section 13

2. Dr. Charles H. Oakman (1865-1926) & Charles Gibb Oakman (1903-1973) /

Section 13 - Charles H.

3. Lymon Blackmon (1806-1892) / Section 13

4. J. Fred Lawton (1888-1969) / Section 15



2025  Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
Station 4: South Extreme of Section 13 Aka “Coverleaf” Just Slightly West of 

Where Sections 9, 13 And 15 Meet 
 

1. Dr. Frances M. Way (1860-1931) & George P. Way (1857-1919) / Section 13  

Frances was an early female physician in Detroit; George invented a hearing aid of great 
renown. She was one of the first females to practice medicine in Michigan. Her husband, 
George P. Way, patented the Way Artificial Ear Drum. 

 

2. Dr. Charles H. Oakman (1865-1926) & Charles Gibb Oakman (1903-1973) / Section 
13 - Charles H. 

Charles Gibb Oakman was a member of the Wayne County Board 31 of Supervisors and a 
Detroit City Councilman from 1941-41. He was Michigan 17th congressional district 
representative to the 83rd Congress serving from 1953 to 1955 in the US. House.  

In 1954 he introduced a bill to the U.S. House that would add the words "under God" to the 
Pledge of Allegiance. The bill became law on Flag Day June 14, 1954.  

Dr. Charles Gibb Oakman was president of the Detroit Board of Health in 1914. He 
graduated in 1892 from Chicago College of Dental Surgery and 14 years later from Detroit 
College of Medicine; he then became an oral surgeon at Harper Hospital and clinical 
professor of surgery at Detroit College of Medicine and Surgery. He was responsible for 
getting the Detroit City Council to appropriate funding for dental exams for all Detroit 
school children. 

3. Lymon Blackmon (1806-1892) / Section 13  

Lymon BIackmon owned a large farm Catalpa north to 12 Mile (Oakman Blvd.) and 
Coolidge Highway west to about Greenfield. Lymon BIackmon donated 1/2 an acre of land 
around 1834 with the condition a school was to stand on it. Built in the late 1830's the 



school stood at the northeast corner of Coolidge (Blackmon Road) and a lane which is now 
known as Catalpa. It was called the Blackmon School. There was one room in the school. 
Boys sat on one side and girls on the other. A bucket of water with a dipper for drinking sat 
in the corner. The summer teachers pay was $60. and winter was $120 and included teach 
the "big boys. " It was the only school in that area and was sold to the Lucas family in 1902 
to be used as an ice-house.  

Lymon Blackmon served on the School Board as did John McClare, George Rusch and 
several members of the Ellwood family. Records indicate the following, reflecting a very 
hard life: Lymon Blackmon married Julia in 1832 and had 2 children, Elisa and Harriet. His 
wife Julia died in 1840. Lymon then married Maria Quick in 1840. They had 6 children. 
Daughter Elisa died at age 20. Son James was killed at the battle of Williamsburg March 5, 
1862. Son Francis died 1854 at one year old. Emma Blackmon was also shot 12/1/1877 at 
age 19 his second wife, Maria, was shot and died December 1871. 

 

 

J. Fred Lawton (1888-1969) / Section 15  

During the fall of 1911, J. Fred Lawton and Earl Vincent Moore decided that the University 
needed a new song. (Since Michigan was no longer a member of the Western Football 
Conference, the words "...champions of the West... " as sung in the Victors seemed 
inappropriate. ) Together, they wrote the fight song, Varsity, which was an immediate hit at 
the weekly Friday night pep rally in University Hall at which Moore played his new song on 
the Frieze Memorial Organ. Fischer was in attendance that night and, upon hearing Varsity, 
recognized its appeal. He agreed to play the march the next day at the Michigan-Case 
football game. He received an honorary letter for his contribution to the school's athletic 
program. Fred Lawton lived right here in Berkley -1811 Wiltshire. He also wrote a book 
about Fielding Yost the famous D of M Football Coach. Fred Lawton was known as 
Michigan" Coach Yost served as the famous head football coach for the Michigan 
Wolverines football team from 1901 through 1923, and again in 1925 and 1926. Yost was 
highly successful at Michigan, winning 165 games, losing only 29; they keep an empty seat 
in his honor to this day. He was the first coach to allow a Jewish player on his team. Mr. 
Lawton was a 45-year resident of Berkley who served on many boards and committees. 

 



















2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 

Station 5: John Edwin Tuttle (1872-1908) Gravesite / Section 15 
 

1. John Tuttle  

2. The Sawyer-Fuller Funeral Home: From Dairy Farm to Funeral Home 

3. Historical Segregation and Cemetery Access 

4. Babylands: Dedicated Spaces for Young Lives 

 

 



2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
Station 5: John Edwin Tuttle (1872-1908) Gravesite / Section 15 

 
1. John Tuttle holds the distinction of being the first person interred at Roseland, on 

August 1, 1908. His remains were relocated from Woodlawn, and family lore suggests 
he was considered the "black sheep" due to this move, even being denied a tombstone. 
Consequently, his exact resting place within the section remains a mystery. 

 
2. The Sawyer-Fuller Funeral Home: From Dairy Farm to Funeral Home 

The building now housing the Sawyer-Fuller Funeral Home was once a dairy farm 
owned by the Robert and Ella Cromie Family, who established themselves across 12 
Mile Road in 1885. The original farmhouse, where the funeral home now stands, 
underwent six additions to become the facility it is today, with the original stairs to the 
second floor still in use. After Mr. Cromie's death, Mrs. Cromie divided the property 
among their children, who built homes around the homestead. Three of these houses 
still exist on Rosemont. Their daughter Sara married Niles Parker of Birmingham, and 
their son Elmer married Sara Parker, whose family owned another farm down Coolidge, 
west of the Benjamin farm (where the cemetery is located). Mrs. Mattie Cromie White, a 
granddaughter of Robert and Ella Cromie, was born in one of these original houses. 

 
3. Historical Segregation and Cemetery Access 

At the rear of Section 39, the road leads to a fence along 12 Mile Road. This location 
once featured a gate, which served as the sole entrance for Black individuals into the 
cemetery. Although the cemetery initially stated it was "Caucasians only" upon 
opening, records indicate this policy changed in the 1920s. However, African Americans 
were restricted to using the 12 Mile gate and were interred in Sections 27 A, B, or C. It's 
worth noting that 12 Mile Road was formerly known as Oakland Avenue and was a site 
for KKK marches in that era. 

 
4. Babylands: Dedicated Spaces for Young Lives 

Roseland Park, like many other cemeteries, features "babylands" – small designated 
areas set aside for the burial of young children. These areas often receive support with 
burial costs from both the cemetery and funeral homes. Several of these sections are 
scattered throughout the grounds. 





2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 

Station 6: Phypps Patrick gravesite/ Section 26 

1. William Phypps Patrick (1773-1862)  

2. Gilbert Lake Cemetery Transplants / All of Section 26 

3. 12 Mile Road Entrance – Formerly Segregated 
4. George H. Green (1881-1928) & Minerva Green (1859-1935) Gravesites  

5. Section 55: 1918 Flu Epidemic Mass Burial  

 



2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 

Station 6: William Phypps Patrick (1773-1862) Gravesite / Section 26  
 

William Phypps Patrick (1773-1862) Grandfather of Martha Baldwin, a pioneer of 
Birmingham for whom their public library is named. His daughter Aurille married Edwin 
Baldwin in 1837. Their daughter was Martha Baldwin - they named the Baldwin Library in 
Birmingham after her. In 1869 Miss Baldwin and 19 others formed a literary club - with 48 
volumes. She continued with her work. Similar to how our library in Berkley began - in a 
little corner store front and up to a small corner in the second floor of the old City Hall. 

From this location four more important sites are visible: 

1. Gilbert Lake Cemetery Transplants / All of Section 26 
Gilbert Lake Cemetery was formerly located along the western shore of Gilbert Lake near 
what is now Shadow Lane in Bloomfield Township.  

This Section of the cemetery holds some of its oldest inhabitants. These graves and 
markers were originally part of the old "Gilbert Lake Cemetery" in Bloomfield Township and 
date back to the 1700's Joseph Gilbert was one of the early pioneers in Bloomfield 
Township. His property included the shoreline of the lake named after him and was 
bounded on the west by present day Telegraph Road. Shortly after establishing his farm, his 
wife Nancy died and he buried her near the shore of Gilbert Lake. He was later buried next 
to her and, for the next 80 years, many of the pioneer families also used this small 150 foot 
graveyard to bury their loved ones.  

In 1917, a Casper Case petitioned the Circuit Court to have the graves moved. He claimed 
that the cemetery was overgrown with grass and weeds and there was no one to care for it. 
His petition was granted and the judge appointed 2 men to move the bodies and 
tombstones in a proper manner. One half went to Greenwood Cemetery in Birmingham and 
the rest to Roseland. Some may have gone to Franklin Cemetery but those records were 



lost in a fire. Most of the markers are very difficult to read. However, it appears that some of 
Casper's relatives were also moved to Berkley. There were four graves moved with the last 
·name Case but their stones have since broken and disappeared. Leman and Polly Case 
(the daughter of Capt Jenks., daughter Sarah and baby son Leman.  

2. 12 Mile Road Entrance – Formerly Segregated 

Information to be provided in the packet. 

 
3. George H. Green (1881-1928) & Minerva Green (1859-1935) Gravesites & 

Memorial / Middle-south of Section 27  
Black candidate for Detroit’s Common Council in 1927. Ran his own undertaker business 
which likely accounts in some part for his aesthetically striking memorial. His mother 
Minerva’s funeral procession was barred from using the main entrance when she died in 
1935. 

 
4. Section 55: 1918 Flu Epidemic Mass Burial  
Section 39 contains the graves of several victims of the 1918 influenza pandemic, often 
referred to as the “Spanish Flu.” The pandemic began in March 1918 with an outbreak at a 
U.S. military base in Kansas. Initially, the illness appeared to subside quickly, and because 
such outbreaks were common in the crowded conditions of military camps, authorities did 
not consider it a serious threat. Soldiers were deployed overseas as the United States 
continued its involvement in World War I. 

By summer, reports of a severe influenza epidemic emerged from Spain, where millions 
were infected and thousands died. Because Spain was neutral during the war, its press 
freely reported on the crisis, leading many to mistakenly believe the disease had originated 
there. 

The virus returned to the United States that September, carried by troops returning from 
Europe. This second wave was far more deadly. Unlike typical influenza outbreaks, which 
most often affect the very young and the elderly, this strain struck hardest among healthy 
young adults. Symptoms included fever, chills, severe body aches, and the development of 
brown facial spots. Many victims experienced extreme respiratory distress, their skin 
turning blue as their lungs filled with fluid. Death often came within days. 

Public health officials responded with a variety of measures. Citizens were urged to wear 
gauze masks, wash their hands frequently, and avoid coughing or spitting in public. 
Remedies of the time included onions, brown sugar, quinine tablets, aspirin, morphine, 
and tonics—none of which proved effective. 



On October 11, 1918, Michigan’s governor ordered all public gatherings of a discretionary 
nature to cease. Soon after, the State Board of Health required the closure of churches, 
schools, and theaters. Cemeteries across the state struggled to keep up with the number 
of burials, often digging trenches to accommodate multiple caskets. Families were 
permitted only brief services before the next funeral began. 

By the end of December 1918, the worst of the pandemic had passed, though cases 
continued into 1919. In Michigan, 3,746 residents died from influenza during the final three 
months of 1918. Nationwide, approximately 675,000 Americans perished, contributing to 
an estimated global death toll of 20 to 40 million people. 

The 1918 influenza pandemic remains one of the deadliest disease outbreaks in human 
history and profoundly shaped public health policy in the years that followed. 











2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 

Station 7: World War I / Spanish-American War Burials in Section 35 

1. "Spirit of the American Doughboy” sculpture by E.M. Viquesney (1876-1946) 

2. Morris W. Hood (1908-2001); Morris Hood, Jr. (October 7, 1998); Raymond 
Hood Sr. (1908-2001) [Just north of WWI burials] 

3. Amy Ross (1899-1924) & Son (1920-1924) [Just northeast of WWI burials] 
 



2025  Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 
Station 7: World War I / Spanish-American War Burials in Section 35 
 
1. "Spirit of the American Doughboy” sculpture by E.M. Viquesney (1876-1946).  
 
Roseland Park honors its heroes with a monument from the Veterans of Foreign Wars. The 
cemetery features Marshal Fredericks' "Doughboy" statue, a tribute to World War I 
veterans. The term "Doughboy," debated in origin, appeared in the 1860s and was later 
explained by Elizabeth Custer as a Navy sweet and a reference to soldier's uniform buttons, 
eventually denoting American World War I infantrymen. Roseland Park dedicates sections 
to the Spanish-American War, World War I, and World War II, and possibly holds one or two 
Civil War soldiers. 

 
2. Morris W. Hood (1908-2001); Morris Hood, Jr. (October 7, 1998); Raymond Hood 

Sr. (1908-2001) [Just north of WWI burials]: 
 
Morris Hood, Jr. (October 7, 1998) served in the Korean War and held the distinction of 
being Michigan's longest-serving state representative at the time of his passing. He was 
elected 14 times, served 28 years in office, and chaired the House Appropriations 
Committee. Notably, he was the first African American to lead this influential House 
committee. He also founded the Michigan Legislative Black Caucus. 
 
In a rare honor, his body lay in state in the rotunda, a tribute traditionally reserved for 
governors. His death underscored the impact of term limits, which had recently been 
implemented, effectively ending an era in Michigan politics. House members are now 
limited to serving no more than six years, while senators and top state officeholders are 
restricted to eight years. 
 



Morris Hood, Jr. was a staunch advocate for robust funding for the state's 15 colleges and 
universities. In recognition of his contributions, he received a Focus Hope Lifetime 
Achievement Award, and Wayne State University named its diabetes center in his honor. 
Upon his death, his son, Morris Hood III, remarked that his father worked so diligently that 
he "deserved to kick back and relax a little." 
 
Raymond Hood Sr. (1908-2001), father of Morris Hood, Jr., was a delegate to the 
Democratic National Convention from Michigan in 1956 and a Presidential Elector for 
Michigan in 1960. He was an early African American UAW organizer and served as 
Chairman of the Detroit Civil Service Commission for four years during the Coleman Young 
administration. He also served as a Democratic Delegate at conventions in 1952 and 1956. 
 
Morris Hood III (1965-2020) continued the family's legacy of public service, serving as a 
Michigan Senator from 2011 to 2018 and as a member of the Michigan House of 
Representatives from 2003 to 2008. 

 
 
3. Amy Ross (1899-1924) & Son (1920-1924) [Just northeast of WWI burials]: 
 
Amy Ross (1900-1924) significantly aided World War I veterans and their families as head 
of the Veterans of Foreign Wars Employment Bureau. She helped thousands find jobs and 
ensured their families received food and clothing. Ross also helped establish the "Yanks" 
convalescent Camp at Union Lake for recovering soldiers. She died of pneumonia at 24 
years old, with her infant son also passing that day. Ross was the first woman in Michigan 
to receive full military honors, recognized for her profound impact on the veteran 
community, and honored again in 2002. 

4. Irving Franklin Rice 

Irvin Franklin Rice, of Detroit, enlisted in the U.S. Navy on August 8, 1939. His interest in 
radio led to his promotion to Radioman Third Class (RM3) and his assignment to the 
battleship USS Oklahoma. The Oklahoma was sunk during the Japanese attack on Pearl 
Harbor on December 7, 1941. RM3 Rice, along with many of his crewmates, died in the 
attack. Remains of the deceased were recovered from the Oklahoma, but identification 
was not possible at the time. They were all buried as “unknown remains” at the National 
Memorial Cemetery of the Pacific in Honolulu, Hawaii. In 2015, the Defense POW/MIA 
Accounting Agency (DPAA) received authorization to exhume and reexamine unknown 
remains associated with the Oklahoma using advances in forensic techniques. Rice's 
remains were disinterred and brought to the DPAA laboratory, where they were successfully 
identified. RM3 Rice’s remains were returned to the States and buried next to his parents at 
Roseland Park Cemetery, Section 35, Lot 273, Grave 6, Berkley, MI, on October 2, 2021. 

















2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 

Station 8: Christ in Gethsemane Sculpture / Section 36 

From this spot three important burials are visible: 

1. Fred Goldsmith (1852-1939) / Section 35  

2. Frederick Wolf (1910-2000)  

3. Robert Derminer aka Robin Tyner (1944-1991) / Section 31  

 



2025  Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 

Station 8: Christ in Gethsemane Sculpture / Section 36 
 
From this spot three important burials are visible, as well as the Christ in Gethsemane 
sculpture: 
 

1. The Christ in Gethsemane Statue 

The Garden of Gethsemane section is a profound and moving space, designed to evoke 
contemplation and reverence. At its heart lies a magnificent white marble sculpture, 
depicting Jesus in fervent prayer, kneeling on an eight-square-foot base of polished black 
marble. This striking contrast between the luminous white and the deep, somber black 
accentuates the solemnity of the scene. A closer inspection of the sculpture reveals an 
astonishing detail: a solitary tear, exquisitely rendered, trickling down Jesus's left cheek, a 
poignant symbol of his anguish and sacrifice. This particular white marble is renowned for 
its exceptional quality and is believed to be of the same esteemed type favored by 
Michelangelo for many of his immortal works, lending an additional layer of historical and 
artistic significance to this powerful representation. The meticulous craftsmanship and the 
profound emotional depth conveyed through the sculpture make the Garden of 
Gethsemane a truly unforgettable experience. 

 
2. Fred Goldsmith (1852-1939) / Section 35  

 
Fred Goldsmith, a name largely forgotten by the annals of baseball history, rests in an 
unmarked grave behind the "Cobb" stone, his lack of a headstone a poignant symbol of his 
overlooked contributions. Unlike the celebrated baseball stars of today, Goldsmith died 
without significant public recognition, despite being one of the sport's earliest professional 
players and a resident of Berkley for a time. 



Born in New Haven, Connecticut, Goldsmith began his professional career at the age of 20 
with the Troy Trojans in 1876. He played professionally until 1884, primarily as a right-
handed pitcher renowned for his skill during the 19th century. Standing at 6'1" tall, 
Goldsmith's most enduring, yet disputed, legacy lies in his supposed discovery and 
demonstration of the "curveball." He is credited with inventing the pitch on the "sandlots" of 
Connecticut. 

On August 16, 1870, at the Capitoline Grounds in Brooklyn, New York, Goldsmith gave what 
is considered the first publicly recorded demonstration of a curveball. In front of legendary 
sportswriter and baseball historian (and future Hall of Famer) Henry Chadwick, Goldsmith 
set up three poles. The two outer poles were 45 feet apart, with the third placed midway 
between them. He then demonstrated how a thrown ball could be made to curve, passing 
outside the first pole, around the second, and just outside the third. This remarkable 
display showcased a revolutionary pitching technique that would forever change the game 
of baseball. 

However, despite this groundbreaking demonstration and the endorsement of figures like 
Henry Chadwick—often called the "father of baseball" (a title also disputed by others, 
including Abner Doubleday, a friend of Chadwick's, who claimed to have brought the game 
from England and constantly promoted it)—Goldsmith was never formally recognized by 
the Baseball Hall of Fame for this innovation. The honor was instead controversially 
bestowed upon Candy Cummings, who reportedly threw a curveball during a game in 1867, 
albeit without the documented public demonstration that Goldsmith provided. 

The debate surrounding the curveball's true inventor even drew the attention of another 
legendary sportscaster and American actor, Bill Stern, who in 1949, through a "favorite 
story," firmly credited Goldsmith as the inventor, emphasizing his transformative impact on 
baseball. 

Unfortunately, the "politics" inherent in many institutions ultimately led to Candy 
Cummings receiving official recognition in the Baseball Hall of Fame. News of this decision 
reportedly broke "Freddy Goldsmith's" heart, and he passed away shortly thereafter in 
Berkley, resting near his mother. The absence of a headstone for such a pivotal figure is a 
stark reminder of his overlooked contributions, leading to the hope that a group of baseball 
enthusiasts might one day raise the funds to give Mr. Goldsmith the recognition he 
deserves at his final resting place. 

Throughout his professional career, Goldsmith pitched for several teams, including the 
New Haven New Havens (1875), the legendary London Tecumsehs (1876, before they 
joined the International Association from 1877-1878), the Troy, New York Trojans of the 



National League (1879), the Chicago White Stockings of the National League (1880-1884), 
and the Baltimore Orioles. The London Tecumsehs, notably, were named after the 
Shawnee Chief Tecumseh, a significant historical figure who fought alongside the British 
against the U.S. in the War of 1812. 

 
3. Frederick Wolf (1910-2000)  

Fred Wolf, a celebrated bowler from Detroit, achieved international fame as a key member 
of the world champion Stroh bowling team, which dominated the sport from 1940 to 1946. 
Wolf credited the team's success in their highly anticipated traveling matches to 
meticulous preparation, including precise lane dressing and extensive practice. This 
rigorous approach often bewildered opponents, leaving them unable to adapt. As Wolf 
proudly stated, "The other team would come in and wouldn't know where to throw the ball. 
We'd kill 'em." 

Tragically, a back injury cut short his illustrious bowling career. However, Wolf's talent for 
communication found a new avenue in radio, where he became a successful disc jockey 
and sports announcer, notably for WXYZ morning radio. It was during this period that Fred 
Wolf pioneered the introduction of bowling to the burgeoning medium of television. He 
became the iconic host of "Championship Bowling," a groundbreaking program that 
captivated audiences from 1954 to 1965. The show's immense popularity was evident, 
reaching 200 cities nationwide and becoming a cherished Sunday afternoon tradition. In 
recognition of his significant contributions to the sport, he was inducted into the ABC 
Bowling Hall of Fame in 1976. 

Beyond a simple gravestone, a distinctive cement bench, a personal tribute from his family, 
once marked his final resting place. This bench was later moved to the prestigious 
Lockmoor Country Club in Grosse Pointe Woods, serving as a unique and lasting memorial 
to Fred Wolf's remarkable life and legacy. 

 
4. Robert Derminger aka Robin Tyner (1944-1991) / Section 31  

Rob Tyner, born Rob Derminger, was a pivotal figure in the vibrant, counter-cultural 
landscape of 1960s Detroit. His musical journey began as the bass guitarist for the MC5 
(Motor City Five), a band he himself named. The name was a clever nod to the group's 
Detroit origins, evoking the sleek power of classic sports cars like the GTO, and even 
playfully echoing the popular Dave Clark Five. Tyner's powerful, booming baritone voice 
soon propelled him to the role of lead singer, solidifying his iconic presence at the forefront 
of the band. 



Beyond their sonic innovations, the MC5, under the astute guidance of manager John 
Sinclair, became deeply immersed in the burgeoning left-wing political scene. Tyner, like 
his bandmates, was an active participant in movements such as the White Panther Party 
and contributed to the radical newspaper, the Fifth Estate. This potent blend of electrifying 
rock 'n' roll and revolutionary politics became their defining characteristic, resonating with 
a generation eager for change. However, their immersion in the counter-culture also 
extended to recreational drug use, particularly LSD and marijuana, which ultimately 
contributed to the band's eventual decline. 

The MC5 burst onto the national stage in 1968 with their incendiary debut album, "Kick Out 
the Jams" (Elektra Records, MF-X!!). Recorded live at Detroit's legendary Grande Ballroom, 
the album's title, famously punctuated by an expletive that served as their rallying cry, 
immediately cemented their rebellious image. This confrontational stance led to a 
significant clash with J.L. Hudson, a prominent department store chain, which refused to 
stock the album. The MC5's defiant response was a full-page, unreservedly explicit 
advertisement in the Fifth Estate, directed squarely at Hudson's. The fallout was swift and 
severe: Hudson's retaliated by pulling all Elektra Records from their shelves, and the head 
of Elektra Records, in turn, dropped the band. Despite this setback, the MC5 went on to 
record "Back in the USA" and "High Time" with Atlantic Records, though both albums failed 
to achieve commercial success, leading to their dismissal from that label as well. 

Following a period marked by further recordings and, for some members, brushes with the 
law, there were attempts to stabilize their lives and careers. Tragically, Rob Tyner's life was 
cut short in 1991 at the age of 46 due to heart failure. According to police reports, on a 
Tuesday night, Tyner was driving home from a grocery store in the Detroit suburb of Berkley 
when he suffered a heart attack. His car crashed into the back of his son's parked vehicle, 
and he was found unresponsive behind the wheel. He passed away a short time later at a 
local hospital. 

Tyner's enduring legacy is inextricably linked to the iconic phrase "Kick Out the Jams," a 
powerful call to action that encapsulated the anti-establishment sentiment of the 1960s. 
He actively encouraged young people to embrace this mindset, urging them to challenge 
the status quo and demand a different future. His influence continues to resonate within 
the history of rock music and political activism, marking him as a true pioneer of an era 
defined by revolution and rebellion. 

 

 













2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 

Station 9: Northwest Extreme of Section 11  
1. Ira Leonard Grinnell (1848-1921) Mausoleum / Section 20A  
2. Albert Avery Grinnell (1865-1951) Mausoleum / Temple Plot  
3. Earle Frederic Johnson (c.1887-1958) Mausoleum / Temple Rodney Briggs 

(1854-1931) / Section 11  
4. Dr. Ralph H. Pino (1888-1977) / Section 11  
5. John D. Benjamin, Jr. (1842-1914) / “Cloverleaf” aka Section 13  
6. Dr. Mattie Juliet Moss Clark (1925-1994) / “Cloverleaf” aka Section 13  
7. Dr. Charles F. Kuhn (1870-1935) / “Cloverleaf” aka Section 13  



2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 

Station 9: Northwest Extreme of Section 11 
 

From this spot up to eight individual burials/interments can be presented: 

1. Ira Leonard Grinnell (1848-1921) Mausoleum / Section 20A  

Born in New York in 1848, Grinnell initially farmed for sustenance. He discovered a small 
establishment selling open-case pianos and realized he could earn more by selling them 
himself. He bought six, sold them door-to-door, and eventually saved enough to open a 
small Singer Store. He then transitioned to a White Sewing Machine company. 

He invited his brother Charles to join him, and they opened a store in Ann Arbor, adding a 
few pianos to their inventory. The pianos proved popular, leading them to open a dedicated 
piano store in Detroit in 1882, where their business truly flourished. Detroit's burgeoning 
automobile industry brought new wealth and construction. In 1908, around the time a 
nearby mausoleum was built, Charles and Ira erected their $150,000 headquarters, "The 
Grinnell Brothers Music House," at 1515 Woodward, just south of Grand Circus Park. In 
1913, they established their own manufacturing plant in Holly, which became the world's 
largest piano factory, producing fifteen models in mahogany, walnut, oak, ebony, and 
fruitwood. 

Grinnell passed away in 1921, but his company continued to thrive, becoming a preeminent 
piano manufacturer with 24 locations at the time of his death. They supplied pianos for the 
Michigan Music Festival. In the 1930s, the Detroit area began an annual piano concert 
where thousands of students performed on durable Grinnell pianos before parents and 
friends, sponsored in conjunction with the Teachers Association. Young ladies wore 
bridesmaid-style formal wear with matching shoes and white gloves, while boys wore white 
shirts and ties – an elegant display rarely seen today. (These events likely fostered future 
rock bands, judging by enthusiastic Saturday practices that showcased the resilience of 
Grinnell pianos.) In 1958, 1200 young individuals participated in "the world's largest piano 



concert." Pianos were arranged in a semicircle, all facing the conductor. Only three Detroit 
venues—the State Fair Coliseum, Olympia Stadium, and later Cobo Hall—could 
accommodate the audience and pianists due to the event's scale. The thirtieth and final 
concert was held in 1973 at Cobo Hall, ending due to the advent of a particular small 
machine. 

Sadly, in 1981, Grinnell's magnificent downtown store, designed by Albert Kahn and still 
standing at 1515-1521 Woodward in Detroit, closed, and the remaining few establishments 
succumbed to Japanese competition and new technology. Nevertheless, many of his 
meticulously crafted pianos endure in countless homes today. Furthermore, in 1994, 
fifteen years after their business ultimately ceased operations, a new entity, Grinnell 
Brothers Piano Company, opened in Dearborn Heights, producing pianos built according to 
Charles's and Ira's specifications. They are, indeed, exceptionally robust. 

2. Albert Avery Grinnell (1865-1951) Mausoleum / Temple Plot 

Cousin of Ira and the other Grinnell Brothers; Vice-President  of Grinnell Brothers Music 
House, 1912-1927; President, 1927-1942. 

3. Earle Frederic Johnson (c.1887-1958) Mausoleum / Temple Plot  

He served as the Vice President of General Motors. He retired from General Motors in 1929 
but subsequently returned to work in Washington D.C., where he served as chief of the 
ordnance branch for defense (1940). He headed the GM Dayton, Ohio division (GM Vice-
President, 1942; GM Director, 1945) and retired for a second time at the conclusion of World 
War II. 

Section 11 

4. Rodney Briggs (1854-1931)  

Briggs served as a locomotive engineer for 48 years with the Michigan Central Railroad. His son, 
Walter O. Briggs, founded the Briggs Mfg. Co., a company renowned for manufacturing 
automobile bodies for Chrysler, Packard, and Ford. In 1935, Walter O. Briggs acquired the 
Detroit Tiger Baseball franchise and invested $2,000,000 in the renovation of Briggs Stadium. 
Another son, Merton L. Briggs, held the position of Vice President at Briggs Mfg. In comparison, 
the present-day Comerica Park was constructed at a cost of $300 million. 
 

5. Dr. Ralph H. Pino (1888-1977) 

Dr. Ralph H. Pino served as Chief of Ophthalmology at Harper Hospital and was a 
distinguished eye specialist. He developed the "Pino Plan," a program designed to provide 
medical services to low-income families. Additionally, he presided over the "Detroit 



Society" and was past President of the Wayne County Medical Society. Dr. Pino also served 
on the inaugural board of directors for what is now Blue Cross/Blue Shield of Michigan. 

“Cloverleaf” aka Section 13  

6. John D. Benjamin, Jr. (1842-1914)  

John Benjamin profoundly shaped Michigan's development. He and his wife raised five 
children, all educated at Parker School, which was rebuilt on 13 Mile after a 1920 fire. 

His son, John Jr., served in the Civil War, then farmed, operated a printing press, and helped 
his father manufacture grain cradles. After personal tragedies, he married Ella Parker and 
began public service at nineteen, holding various local offices. He later sold part of his farm 
to the local cemetery. 

His daughter Mary remained unmarried after her beloved died in the Civil War, staying home 
until her death in 1911. Son Levi died at 21. Daughters Aseneth and Julia married Allen 
Perkins and David Campbell, respectively. 

John Benjamin's early life was marked by his father's death in the War of 1812. He became 
a cabinet maker, then moved west via the Erie Canal. His family joined him in Detroit, and 
he settled at Johnson's Ridge (near 12 Mile and Woodward) in 1830, claiming 80 acres for 
$100, signed by President Andrew Jackson. He practiced cabinet making in Birmingham for 
30 years. 

He acquired 80 acres from the executor of Levi Warner's farm, then married Warner's 16-
year-old daughter, Ruth. They lived in a log cabin across the Saginaw Trail, frequently visited 
by Native Americans, who had historically cultivated the land as "Indian Gardens." 

The 1830s involved intense labor, providing only subsistence. His wife managed domestic 
tasks. John Benjamin later innovated, expanding crops. He and John Jr. built a two-story 
wooden structure, Berkley's first industry, to manufacture the Benjamin Muley Grain 
Cradle, marked by a stone where a pond once lay. 

He improved the grain cradle, supplying it locally. This tool revolutionized grain harvesting, 
allowing more crops to be cut and gathered efficiently, reducing effort, and increasing a 
reaper's wages. It enabled rapid cultivation of the western plains until the McCormick 
reaper emerged. The family sold surplus crops for necessities and taxes. 

This innovation brought prosperity, leisure, and socialized with the successful Brooks 
family, whose stone house on Maple Road in Troy still stands. A portion of their farm was 
sold to K-Mart, and the original farmhouse is being restored. 



John Benjamin built a new residence on his former log cabin site, across the Saginaw Indian 
Trail (now Woodward Avenue), northwest of Benjamin and Woodward. This farmhouse was 
later demolished for apartments, but a Royal Oak street, Benjamin, is named in his honor. 
His former farm is now Roseland Park Cemetery. 

Though outside present-day Berkley, John Benjamin significantly contributed to the area 
that would become Berkley. His farm is now Roseland Park Cemetery. 

7. Dr. Mattie Juliet Moss Clark (1925-1994)  

Mattie Moss Clark, born in Selma, Alabama, in 1925, was a true pioneer in the world of 
Gospel music. Her multifaceted talents encompassed songwriting, powerful vocals, and 
masterful piano playing. Beyond her artistic contributions, she held significant leadership 
roles, serving as the President of the National Music Department of the Church of God in 
Christ. 

Driven by a passion for education and the preservation of Gospel music, Mattie Moss Clark 
founded the Clark Conservatory School of Music, first in Detroit. This institution became a 
nurturing ground for emerging talent and played a crucial role in launching the careers of 
many gospel greats. She is particularly renowned for being the first choir director to 
introduce and teach three-part harmony to a choir, a groundbreaking innovation that 
transformed the sound of gospel music. 

Her unparalleled contributions to the genre were further solidified when she became the 
first artist in gospel music to achieve a gold record, a testament to her immense popularity 
and influence. In recognition of her lasting legacy, she was rightfully inducted into the 
Gospel Music Hall of Fame. Mattie Moss Clark passed away in September 1994. 

She was also the esteemed mother of the legendary Clark Sisters of Detroit: Twinkie, Jacky, 
Dorinda, Karen, and Denise. These daughters, under their mother's tutelage and guidance, 
became instrumental in bringing gospel music to the mainstream and are widely 
celebrated as pioneers of contemporary gospel. Despite her immense impact and 
recognition, it is a poignant detail that no stone marks her final resting place. 

8. Dr. Charles F. Kuhn (1870-1935)  

Dr. Charles F. Kuhn was the esteemed founder and president of Warren Avenue Diagnostic 
Hospital in Detroit. His notable contributions included the establishment of "fresh air" 
schools for children afflicted with tuberculosis, a school for the blind, and advocacy for 
children with intellectual disabilities. Upon his passing in 1935, his wife, Ella, assumed 
leadership of the hospital and raised their nine sons. During these challenging times, her 
sons undertook various endeavors, including paper routes, to generate funds for the 
hospital's continued operation. Ella Kuhn adeptly managed the hospital, sustaining its 
functionality through prudent financial strategies, such as bulk ordering of supplies, which 



yielded significant cost savings. In recognition of her remarkable efforts, Ella Kuhn was 
honored as Michigan's Mother of the Year in 1952. Among her sons, three pursued careers 
as physicians, one became a mortician, several became attorneys, and one became a 
teacher. Notably, one of her sons, George W. Kuhn, served as Mayor of Berkley. 

Dr. Charles F. Kuhn practiced medicine in Detroit from 1901 to 1935. He served as President 
of the Detroit Board of Education from 1910 to 1911, founded Samaritan Hospital (which 
later became St. Joseph Mercy Hospital) in 1913, served as a World War I field surgeon, and 
was the Director of Warren Avenue Diagnostic Hospital at the time of his death. 
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1. Herman F. Koestlin (1885-1933) [Section 12]  
2. Judge George B. Hartrick (1891-1958) [Section 12]  
3. Dr. Lewis E. Maire (1855-1935) [Section 14]  
4. Ora J. Mulford (1868- 1943) [Section 14]  
5. Frank P. Book (1893 -1961) & Herbert V. Book (1895-1963) [Section 12] 



2025 Roseland Park Cemetery Tour 
 
 

Station 10: Middle of Section 12  
 

From this spot five burial sites can be presented: 

1. Herman F. Koestlin (1885-1933) [Section 12]  

Mr. Koestlin was the President of Koestin Tool and Die Corp. He was a big game hunter and 
passed away on a steamer bound for the Arctic Sea to hunt polar bears. He is significant for 
representing the diverse lifestyles in Detroit and for faring well through the Depression until 
his untimely death.  

2. Judge George B. Hartrick (1891-1958) [Section 12]  

Born in what is now Berkley in 1891, George B. Hartrick was a prominent public servant and 
respected jurist. He served as Oakland County Circuit Court Judge from 1936 to 1958, 
following earlier roles as Royal Oak Township Supervisor, President of the Royal Oak School 
Board for seven years, and the last President of the Village of Royal Oak before its 
incorporation as a city. 

Hartrick was also known for his integrity and courage as a fierce opponent of the Black 
Legion, a violent secret organization active in Michigan during the 1930s. His leadership 
helped strengthen public trust in local government during a turbulent period in the region’s 
history. 

3. Dr. Lewis E. Maire (1855-1935) [Section 14]  

Dr. Maire was a prominent figure in Detroit's medical community, dedicating approximately 
half a century to the practice of medicine from 1881 to 1931. His contributions extended 
beyond his private practice; he held the esteemed position of President of the Wayne 
County Medical Society, demonstrating his leadership and commitment to the profession. 



In addition to his clinical work, he was an instructor at the Detroit College of Medicine, 
where he undoubtedly shaped the minds of future generations of physicians. His civic 
engagement was also notable, as he served on the Grosse Pointe Board of Education for 
twelve years, contributing significantly to the educational landscape of the community. His 
legacy is permanently etched in the community with the naming of Maire Elementary 
School in Grosse Pointe in his honor, a testament to his profound impact and dedication to 
both medicine and education. 

4. Ora J. Mulford (1868- 1943) [Section 14]  

Ora J. Mulford was born in 1868. He began his career as a printer in a country newspaper 
office in Stanton, Michigan. In 1882, he moved to Detroit, where he worked for Commercial 
Publishing. Three years later, in 1885, he established his own business before heading to 
Los Angeles, California, where he entered the streetcar advertising industry. 

Returning to Detroit, Mulford continued in the same field with the Michigan Street Car 
Advertising Company, which produced “car cards” — the early advertisements displayed 
inside streetcars. He later founded the Gray Motor Company, a firm known for 
manufacturing motorboat engines, and played a significant role in shaping early 
automotive marketing. Along with H. B. Joy, he helped coin Packard’s enduring slogan: “Ask 
the man who owns one.” Mulford was widely reputed to have been persuasive and 
charismatic — a man who “could talk anybody into anything.” 

Under his leadership, Gray Motor Company produced the Phantom 6-140 engine and 
perfected the 6-71 diesel engine, later manufactured by Detroit Diesel. Originally focused 
on marine engines, Mulford envisioned expanding into automobile motors, proposing a 
model called the Victory Motor. He hired an engineer to design it, and soon the company 
was producing several automobile engines. At the time, many cars were “assembled cars,” 
built from parts sourced from different companies — engines, chassis, brakes, and more 
— much like how Chevrolet began. 

Mulford was also an avid boating enthusiast and a member of an old yacht club on a lake 
north of Detroit, where he participated in motorboat races. In one instance, he secretly 
equipped a cabin cruiser with two powerful factory engines, astonishing spectators with its 
speed. When rival boats caught up, he had his engineer install four engines — two on each 
shaft — and the vessel easily reclaimed victory. The engineer later remarked that the boat 
could probably fly if given the chance. 

Throughout his career, Mulford served as President of Gray Marine Motor Company and the 
Michigan Street Car Advertising Company, and as former President of King Motor Car 
Company. He was instrumental in developing some of the first advertising campaigns for 
both the Ford Model T and Packard Motors, leaving a lasting legacy in American automotive 
and advertising history. 



5. Frank P. Book (1893 -1961) & Herbert V. Book (1895-1963) [Section 12] 

Three brothers — J. Burgess, Herbert, and Frank Book — were visionaries who helped 
shape the look and character of downtown Detroit in the early 20th century. Sons of Dr. 
James Burgess and Clotilde Book, who are interred in the Rose Chapel Mausoleum, they 
were important members of a family that financed the construction of many of the 
skyscrapers along Detroit’s Washington Boulevard. 

Even before Henry Ford revolutionized transportation with the Model T, Detroit was rapidly 
becoming a hub of business and commerce. Between the Detroit River and Grand Circus 
Park, skyscrapers and grand banks began to rise, signaling the city’s growing prosperity. 

Inspired by the City Beautiful movement that followed the 1893 World’s Fair in Chicago, city 
planner and architect Edward H. Bennett proposed transforming Washington Boulevard by 
replacing its modest, low-rise buildings with elegant, architecturally refined structures. The 
Book brothers seized upon this idea, envisioning a “Fifth Avenue of the West” — a 
prestigious shopping and business district that would reflect Detroit’s prominence and 
sophistication. 

To realize their vision, they hired noted architect Louis Kamper, whose designs defined the 
boulevard’s iconic style. Their developments included the Book Building (1906), Book Tower 
(1926), and Book Cadillac Hotel (1924), all of which remain architectural landmarks today. 
A fourth building — an 81-story office tower that would have surpassed even the Book Tower 
— was planned but never built due to the Great Depression. 

The brothers’ influence extended even to their final resting place. Upon entering the 
cemetery, a round grassy area once known as Book Circle can be seen — land originally 
intended as the family’s burial plot. When the Depression struck, the Books, like many 
others, faced financial hardship and traded the unfinished circle for a simpler section 
nearby, where they now rest together. 
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	c Rob Tyner collage 2

	Station 9 with collages
	Station 9
	a IL Grinnell collage 1
	a IL Grinnell collage 2
	a IL Grinnell collage 3
	b AA Grinnell collage 1
	b AA Grinnell collage 2
	c EF Johnson collage 1
	c EF Johnson collage 2
	d RD Briggs collage 1
	d RD Briggs collage 2
	e Dr RH Pino collage 1
	e Dr RH Pino collage 2
	f JD Benjamin collage
	g Dr MM Clark collage
	h Dr CF Kuhn collage 1
	h Dr CF Kuhn collage 2

	Station 10 with collages
	Station 10
	a HE Koestlin collage 1
	a HE Koestlin collage 2
	a HE Koestlin collage 3
	b GB Hartrick collage 1
	b GB Hartrick collage 2
	c LE Maire collage 1
	c LE Maire collage 2
	d OJ Mulford collage 1
	d OJ Mulford collage 2
	e FB Book Collage
	e HV Book Collage




